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Augqust 25, 1999

Mr. Brian Wadley
City of Jonesboro
314 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Street closing
Gold Coast Drive

Dear Brian:

City Water & Light has no objections with the street
closing of Gold Coast Drive, west of Koala Drive. We do
request that the north 20' right-of-way of the street
right-of-way be granted to City Water & Light for a water
& electric easement. Please refer to the attached
drawing.

Respectfully,

Randy kins, LE.

Chief Engineer

RKS/mn

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT e« 400 East Monroe ¢ PO. Box 1283 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581



Reliaht Energy Arkla’

Memo

To: Chris Dobbins

From: Jcdy V. Pickans

cc:

Date: (826,99

Re:  Stree! closing along Geld Coast Drve

Dear Civis,

i refarence to our conversation and your letter of the 25, Ark @ hias no cbjeclion ' thé cos.ng
cfthis street.

Sincerely,

Vookdd

-

Jody W. Pickens
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Jonesboro, AR - Secptember 10, 1999

ERNIE CAREY - REGIONAL VP CONSTR. & ENGR. (SWBT)

Jonesboro engineering has reviewed the attached street closing request and we

have no objection to closing the street.

Questions on this mater may be referred to Jim Walker on 870-972-7596.

Attachment

Arkansas/Missouri Market Region
Engincering/Construction District



1520 50UTH Caraway RoAD
CABLE T\ JONESBORD, AR 72401
(870) 935-3615

Fax: (870) 972-8141

. " S»i ' TCA Cagty TV

To: Troy L. Sheets Surveying
From: TCA Cable TV

Date: August 25, 1999

Re: Gold Coast Drive

Dear Sirs;

TCA Cable TV has no objection to the closing of Gold Coast Drive or the abandonment of said
easement.

P Ber

Chriss Berry
Chief Technician



